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November 16th, 2018  

Addendum # 1  

  

Subject: Questions & Answers, Clarification, Due Date Change, and Public Opening and Reading Change 

 

RFP #18/19-3 

RFP Title: LEASED LIT FIBER SERIVCE, RFP 18/19-3 

Highline Public Schools No. 401 

 

The Due Date and the Public Opening and Reading Date have changed as follows:  

November 30, 2018, 2:00 p.m. Sealed Proposals Due, 15675 Ambaum Blvd. SW, Burien, WA 98166  

November 30, 2018, 2:15 p.m. Public Opening and Reading Olympic Conference Room, 

15675 Ambaum Blvd. SW, Burien, WA 98166 

 

Corrections to RFP: 

 Removal of unnecessary verbiage on first posting of RPF page 14 

o Remove “RFP 18/19-3 The DISTRICT is requesting proposals from firms or 

individuals (the Agency) for the purpose of providing support services to the 

DISTRICT. Responses must include Agency qualifications, general availability, and 

pricing for services for each section that is appropriate. Please make sure to indicate 

the section number(s) you are responding to. PROPOSERS MAY RESPOND TO ONE 

OR MORE SECTIONS OF THIS RFP.” 

 Correction of the submission date and RFP number on page 15 

o Remove “Leased Lit Fiber HPS – 2:00 p.m. PT – December 17, 2018 – RFP 

#2019.020” 

o Should say “Leased Lit Fiber HPS – 2:00 p.m. PT – November 30, 2018 – RFP 

#18/19-3” 

 Add weblink to HPS Purchasing website to first posting or RFP page 16 

o Should include “The vendors will be responsible for checking the USAC website 

and/or HSD Purchasing website for any posted addenda.” 

 

Technology Services 

Chief Technology Officer-Mark Finstrom 

15675 Ambaum Boulevard Southwest  

Burien, Washington 98166 

highlineschools.org 

206.631.3013 
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 Removal of duplicated verbiage on page 36, ALL page contents removed.  

o Remove:  
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 Attachment A Insurance Information  

o Add: 
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 Attachment A Insurance Information  

o Add: 
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Questions and Answers 

 

Question 1) 

The RFP calls for 1-year pricing with up to two optional one-year renewals. Will the 

District accept optional pricing for a 3-year term with two one-year options as well? 

 

Answer: 

Yes, we will accept it, however, we cannot validate the 3-year term with two 1-year 

renewal options as the RFP clearly details a 1-year pricing with up to 2 optional 1-year 

renewals.  

 

Question 2) 

I am seeing multiple 470 filings.  Is there a difference between the 2? 

 

Answer: 

  190004014 was canceled. 190004015 is the active 470. 

 

Question 3) 

The 470 Category One states the below: 39 Entities and 86 Circuits 

 
The RFP has a total count of 34 Entities.  
Can you please explain the difference between number of entities and circuits?  
 
Answer: 
 
The quantity of 86 specified in the Quantity column on the FCC Form 470 should be 
changed to 65.  
The district has 39 total entity numbers based upon the E-Rate EPC Portal System. 32 of the 
entities are considered schools and 7 are considered non-instructional facilities. The 
bandwidth requirements at each entity referenced within the RFP requires Two (2) 10 
Gbps circuits at each entity location. One 10 Gbps circuit at each entity location is 
connected to One Hub Site, and the second 10 Gbps Circuit is connected to a separate and 
distinct Hub Site. Vendors must price the services as specified within the pricing 
tables.  

 
Are there 2 HUB locations and each service location will get a internet circuit connection to 
EACH of these hubs?   
 
Answer: YES - Vendors must price the services as specified within the pricing tables.  
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Or 
Are we to pick one central HUB that ALL the service locations are homeruned back to with 
each service location getting their own internet connection?   
 
Answer: NO - Vendors must price the services as specified within the pricing tables.  
 
Or 
  
Are there 2 HUB locations and the service locations can be homeruned back to EITHER of 
these hubs? 
 
Answer: NO - Vendors must price the services as specified within the pricing tables.  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 


